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Government of lndia

MinistrY of Jal Shakti

Department of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation

CentralWater & Power Research Station

'I'e 
I ephones : 020 -2 4 103220

Khadakwasla, Pune -411024

Web: hnps:iicwprs.gtlv.in/ Email: cDc'cwors-Dune@gov'in

No CWPRS/C PPD/AAO(C)/30/20 25-26 t2025

Estimated Cost
Earnest MoneY DePosit (EMD)/

Bid SecuritY

D-6of release of Tender through
e-procurement Portal

St"art daie ior downloading Bid dOcument

iTtogt2o2sitt t oo nrs

11t0912025 uP to 11:00 hrs

online only i.e. through e-mail

Siart daie anO time for submission of IItOgDOzSfrom 15:00 hrs onwards

bids through e-procurement Portal

il

bid through e-Procurement Portal

http. //eprocure.o ov' i nlqp]rp9!U-e.r/app

Date & tlrne for opening of technical bid tglOgDO2S at 15O0 hrs-server Time in IST

ffis who are technically

qualified will be opened online immediately

Validity period of Bid
Technical Bid

ffi&Trme for submission of onhna

"eompGtion 
Perioa of wo*

3l

e- Noti.ce lnvite Tender

Date 04/0912025

Rs. 9,22,893/-
Amount: Rs 19,000/-

EMD ValiditY : 75 daYs

O4lOgl2O25 at 18.00 hrs.

Teyogl2o2s-up tol5Oo firs. server lnre in tSf

90 Days

The Scientist - C, Construction, Procurement and

Planning Division
411024

(CPPD), CWPRS' PuneOfficer lnviting Bids

The Scientist-c, construction, Procurement and Planning Division, cwPRS' Pune'

on uu^ir'i"otoI.;r:ffi ";iffi;,"Nriil, 
onrine e-tenders through the e-procurement portal

-:---.^ -.^-^ a.,^ hialc crrcfam

n tte : t t e e ro c u r e. q oi . i i i e io i u i ? t a qe ( c e f f 
o rt" !,y Y::, :]::1"^:f3,",,X i ::3i:"i:

:i,ffiffiilr'*"J*'iY=#;vD ;;Tg;i oi 
"pp,opiiate 

tist or state / central Government

30t2025-26

Name of the Work
___ l--'t-'

irs of 100 cusecs Water
Recirculation Channel at CWPRS, Pune-24

through e-Procurement Portal

oVngtzozsfrom m'oo rrrs onwaros

fpq-e:PPtql
Drlg_rnd time of Pre-Bid tVleeting -

Last Oa-te tor seeking clarification if any'

Date & time for opening ot tlnanclal olo

(online) through e-procurement Portal



1' The scientist - c, construction, procurement and pranning Division (cppD),
#[X'.;[lT,'J'Ji::#:"::::il":::fl1'31 ;on,i,.,l,,on or works detai,ed in the
I:i;; 

above rhe Bidders mav suomii Bids ror anv or ., "'ifl ;:fi,ifilij. i?, ll:
read the terms and conditions of CPWD_6 carefully. Heif he considers himserf erigibre and is in possession of a,

2. The intending bidder must
should only submit his bid
the documents required.

6. The Birtrlin n n free of cost.
r[t tg Ol Ilogging on to the website httn:

can be downloaded free of cost by
http://www.cwprs.gov.in. The OiOr roTffi

3' Eligibility of bid submission is c.P.w.D. as weil as non c p.w D bidders provrded theyproduce definite proof from the appropriate authority, which shail be to the satisfactionof the competent authority, of traving satisfactoriry compreted simirar works/civiryrTfiJJ,I',snitude specified berow in the rast 7 v"rr" endins rast day of the bid
a) Three simirar nature of works / civir works of each of vatue 40% ofestimated cost or
b) Two works of each of value 60% ofestimated cost or
c) One work of value g0% estimated cost.4 

flffi:tl?, 
and instructions for bidders posted on website shail form part of bid

5 The bid document consisting of specification, the schedure of quantities of various
:'ffi ,,::'il;':,:" ff::'::xT",::l :l l"i,, a n J co no iti o ns or the contract to beH":::',jn:iJ:H ,",,:;website: www.cwprs.qov.in orwww cnrn(.ttra nart in /^^-^^.... ,,'
The Bidding Document is availaOte ontine and ca

or
procurement portal only i.e. http://eprocure.qov.in/eorocrrra/rnn !ri..r^ ^..u--:.,

For submission of the Bid, the_ Bidder is required.to.have Digitar signaturecertificate (DSC) from one of the certirying nrtnoriiils Juthorizeo by Government oflndia for issuing osc. nspirirg o",di"rs wrro r,are-noi-obtained the user rD and
irffiH:1,:";?roTfirr,ins in 

"-pio.ri"r"rt in.this eio1""t, may obtain the same rrom
The FMf-1 

"r"''
8. The EMD rt 

DR in favour of ,,pav 
and nggglllpW,ny;:i;:;6,rttill A^ -^:^^a- t

^ *tLtazrelppteft ''""uuY N tess [w
v,";fi 

,::i;r 31,,",i1., r""","; X'l^fY ? - l- :l''y."d bv p rod u c i n s

1 1. Bids must be submitted on 
on or before15:00 hours on l,t,9t2ois-anoffioe openffiirinr5 n Ercgt2o2.at 15:00 hourslf the office happens to be closed on the irt" 

"r "pln-in-g 
of the Bids as specified, the

( p h vs i c a r r v ) o n r v,, o 
" 
i p p';.i n ; ;,:; ;i:"J,:? #, f,l:g Hs?, J: i., 

"","#,rff l:
, ^ li:?',';n" ;;i' 3uJ,:U :tt U*";:l ;.;ilJ 11 rt iri c a te 

= ;,; ; ; a, oweo ro r'10 tn place of EMD ;r;;t ;#'"r*.and uploading the subr+itted information,brdders **v ,u?r-1, 'Bid s".;ii, o*;;i# ffi''sned in specified proforrna inthe bid document *rt thg o,g,"J 
""py 

of the ""* 
-.i*,rr!.be 

deoosted to the offieeof The-scientist - G, c"rJt.,*tilr,, pr*.***; l..c pr"nni*i-oJiii_rcpporGWPRS, +we --24 u"r"t uiJ'"op.oog crt.-"n++ime as ,p"oit"o-nr {he bkr,H:iH! -railins wrieh *+e e*s mu n*IoJ;*j ;.sponsrve and riabre-ro-be

4ll



Bids will be opened on the next working day at the same time and venue. Any bid or

modifications to bid received outside e-procurement system will not be considered. The

electronic bidding system would not allow late submission of bids.

12. The bidders arJrequired to submit specified original documents including original

EMD/Bid Security in approved form (including EMD exemption certificate, if any) with

The Scientist -- C, ionstruction, Procurement and Planning Division (CPPD),

CWpRS, Pune at the address given below before 1910912025 at 15:00 hours, by

registered post/speed post/courier or by hand, failing which the Bids will be declared

non-responsive and liable to be rejected.
13 On opening date, the bidder can login and see the bid opening process. After

opening the bids, he will receive the competitor bid sheets'

14. The bidder can upload documents in the form of PDF format only.

15. The contractor whose bid is accepted will also be required to furnish performance

guarantee (PG) along with copy of applicable lrcenses/registrations or proof of

ipplying for obtaining labow lrcenses, registration with EPFO, ESIC and BoCW

Welfare Board (if apfilicable) and Programme Chart (Time and Progress) within the

period specified rn Schedule F i.e. 15 days from the date of issue of letter of

acceptance
16. The lowest bidder (Ll) shall physically submit the certified copy of all scanned and

uploaded documents as below within five working davs after uploading of financtal

approval of the bid in the offrce of The Scientist - C, Construction, Procurement and
p'lanning Division (CPPD), CWPRS, Pune . lf the successive bidder fails to submit

the certlfied copy of all uploaded documents at CWPRS within the specified period,

his bid is liable to be rejected and he will be blacklisted for 3 years or more and his

registration may also liable to be cancelled by approving authority

The following documents shalt be scanned and uploaded mandatorily

on or before the last date for online submission of bids failing which the bid

will be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected'

COVER - I (Technical Bid)
i. Demand Draft or FDR of any Schedule Bank against EMD, which is valid for

a period of 75 days from the date of opening of Technical Bids.

ii. Enlistment of the Bidder

iii. Cerlificate of Registration for GST.

iv. Latest GST return of the state in which the work is to be taken up, if already

obtained by the bidder OR lf the bidder has not obtained GST registration in

the state in which the work is to be taken up, or as required by the GST

authorities, then in such a case the bidder shall only scan and upload

following undertaking with other bid documents'
'ilf work is awarded to me, lA/r/e shall obtain GST registration

certificate of the state, in which work is to be taken up, within one month from

the date of receipt of award letter or before release of any payment by

CWPRS, whichever is earlier, failing which lfuVe shall be responsible for any

delay in payments which will be due towards me/us on account of the work

executed' ,nd /or for any action taken by CWPRS or GST department in this

regard"
v. Work Experience Certificate of similar nature is to be considered only.

COVER - ll (Financial Bid)

i. Price Schedule/ Bill of Quantities (BOO)

e.Gr*"t,"
Scientist C

Construction, Procurement and Planning Division

sl

Copy to: Notice Board


